From: Deborah J. Bortot

To: Maura Leary

Cc: Rachel K. McRae ) )
Subject: FW: Vice President"s DRAFT Financial Disclosure for CY2019 f[L)ITFI (r]esg)rt (\év;:g;’zl.? dnzb)
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:26:15 AM (5)

Attachments: DRAFT VP PFD CY2019 vic.pdf

Maura,

I’'m assigning this report to you. Please give me a call.

Thanks,
Deb

From: Rachel K. McRae

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:36 AM

To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones
<hajones@oge.gov>; Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>

Subject: FW: Vice President's DRAFT Financial Disclosure for CY2019

Please find attached the VP’s draft annual 278. Please also note the two items in the email below.

From: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP _

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Rachel K. McRae <rkmcrae@oge.gov>

Cc: Spence, David J. EOP/OVP

Subject: Vice President's DRAFT Financial Disclosure for CY2019

Rachel,

Please find attached a draft of the Vice President’s DRAFT financial disclosure report covering
calendar year 2019 for pre-review by OGE, prior to the extended filing date of June 29, 2020.

There are two items to which I particularly want to direct your attention.

First,




We look forward to OGE’s comments.
Greg
Gregory F. Jacob

Counsel to the Vice President
Office of the Vice President





